Way Finding Solutions — Mumbai International Airport

Client Testimonials

GVK thanks its partners on the
commencement of the prestigious
Mumbai Terminal-2 project by
means of a full page advert in Times
of India
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Congratulations

’ ‘ ' On the inauguration of T2 - India’s iconic landmark.

Proud to be partnering
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FW: T2 Inaugusa

From: Jiban L3l Biswas [mailto: Jiban. Biswas@gvk.com]

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:05 AM

To: Amit Kapani

Gc: Mudassir; Saurabh Singh; Subhash Mahajen; Nekhil Parkar
Subject: FW: T2 Inzuguration Advertsement in Times of India

Dear Mr Kapani,

Sent:  Mon 13.01-2014 14:10

Qs

‘W thank you on behalf of MIAL for the partitipation in the T2 Project and making the Project a grand success. Subsequent ta your involvement in the Project and in niche of T2inauguration on 107 January,
2014, the advertisement has been published today in Times of India (TOI) Mumbai Edition. In this regard we again convey our gratitude toward your sincere involvement at all stages.

Thanking you.
Regards,

Jioan Biswas
Sr. Manager — Procurement& Contracts




